

CHRIS REEDY

Broadcast Audio, Live Sound, Field Audio

Audio Engineer

Chris@chrisreedy.tv

Tyler, Texas

858-395-5790

I have 28 years of experience in television broadcast, live and broadcast sound, and multimedia presentation. I have mixed sound for nationwide broadcasts, corporate events, theatre and all sizes of church functions. With a confident smile I navigate adverse situations and solve problems. My interpersonal communication skills are excellent.

EMPLOYMENT

Corporate Audio Engineer

2005-present

- **LMG, Inc. Production Services, Orlando, Florida**
- **Expo Productions, New Orleans, Louisiana**
- **Contract Engineer**

As a contract engineer I am provided as a chief or assistant audio engineer for corporate meetings, such as drug launches, national sales meetings, and other events typically in large hotel ballrooms. My experience includes digital mixers, Instant Replay, and Dugan automixers.

Billy Graham Evangelistic Association

1996 – Present

Broadcast Audio, Stage Manager, Audio Engineer

Stage management of Associate Events for Franklin Graham and Ralph Bell, broadcast audio for Billy Graham events, and various audio systems support for those events.

Horizon Christian Fellowship, San Diego

August 2003-June 2008

Chief Audio Engineer, Technical Director

Chief engineer for the weekend and mid-week services. Completely re-designed, built and maintained a new video system for webcast and image magnification. Designed, deployed and operated a video conference link with several churches across the United States for the bi-annual Week of Prayer and Fasting, hosted by Horizon Christian Fellowship. Planning and oversight of special events.

Ivory Audio and Video, Rowlett, Texas

1997 – July 2003

Owner, Installer

Design, install and service media systems in churches and courtrooms (video projection, sound, video, network).

1990-1997 – Worked as installation supervisor and installer for Ivory Audio.

ITDallas – Dallas Texas

May 1999 - April 2001

Head of Technical Services

My functions were to design, draft, and supervise installation of the "last mile" phase of fiber optic Internet access, and design and installation of Local Area Networks and server rooms.

Lake Pointe Church, Rockwall, Texas
Technical Director

Mid to late 90s

I started working as a part time media operator. I was hired to supervise the installation of a new media system in a 4500-seat building that the church acquired, renovated, and occupied. I built up and trained a volunteer staff to perform the functions required for a 3 camera broadcast quality image magnification service.

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Fine Arts in Technical Theatre
Southwest Texas State University - 1990

PARTIAL LIST OF CLIENTS

Physician Resources	Audio Engineer
LMG Production Services	Audio Engineer
Expo Production Services	Audio Engineer
Billy Graham Crusades	Broadcast Engineer
Franklin Graham Crusades	Stage Manager
Horizon Christian Fellowship, San Diego, California	Audio Engineer
Tyler Junior College, Tyler, Texas	Audio Consultant
First Baptist Church, Tyler, Texas	Broadcast Engineer
Trinity Christian Fellowship, Amarillo Texas	Chief Engineer
Lake Pointe Baptist Church, Rockwall, Texas	Technical Director
Congress on The Holy Spirit	House Mixer
Promise Keepers	Broadcast Mixer
Jesus Go-Fest	Stage Manager
Michael's - commercial	A-1 (mixer)
Bill Tillman Band	House Mixer
Dallas Theater Center	House Mixer
Harvest - Christian touring band, U.S. Tours	House Mixer

REFERENCES

Greg Hunt, Owner – Rosewood Studios, Tyler, Texas
903-595-3763

Steve VanDusen, Director of Video – Billy Graham Evangelistic Association, Charlotte,
North Carolina
612-359-7015

Danny Davis, Music Director – Lake Pointe Church, Rockwall, Texas
469-698-2200